IMPORTANT 2008 MEETING SCHEDULE NOTICE
CITY/STATE GROUNDWATER WORKING GROUP

The City of Boston Office of Environmental and Energy Services and the Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs announce the quarterly meeting
schedule for the City/State Groundwater Working Group for 2008.

All meetings will take place at the Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and
Environmental Affairs, 100 Cambridge Street, 2™ Floor Conference Room B from 1:00
to 3:00 PM as follows:

January 24
April 17

- July 24

October 23
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Kehoe, Barbara (EEA)

From: Grilk, Nancy [Nancy.Grilk@cityofboston.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 4:51 PM

To: Kehoe, Barbara (EEA); Wixon, Josephine (EEA)
Subject: Environmental Monitor

Attachments: City-State Groundwater Working Group 2008 schedule.doc

Good afternoon,
Would you please include the attached notice in the Environmental Monitor?
If you need any clarification, please call me at 617-635-3425.

Thank you,

Nancy Grilk

City of Boston

Office of Environmental and Energy Services
Boston City Hali, Room 603

Boston, MA 02201

The substance of this message, including any attachments, may be confidential, legally privileged
and/or exempt from disclosure pursuant to Massachusetts law. It is intended solely for the

addressee. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.

Help make the earth a greener place. If at all possible resist printing this email and join us in saving paper.

12/4/2007



